

19 Dons Blaedel, Carlos

Fra Linkedin 2015, connections: 183

Senior Technical Lead at Entel Chile Argentina Telecommunications



Summary

I have been working in Information Technologies for more than fifteen years. Responsible and leader of projects with focus in networking and collaboration.

International experience in LATAM leading implementations in Brasil, Peru, Bolivia, Chile, Venezuela, Colombia, Rep. Dominicana, Honduras and Mexico.

Experience:

- Leader It projects from the opportunity development to engineering, implementation and optimization
- Analysis, diagnosis and solution of complex networking issues.
- Multicultural teamsVirtues: Analytical skills | Leadership | Strategic | Flexibility

Specialties: Collaboration | R&S | Complex Projects

Cisco Rich Media Communications Specialist Cisco Certified Internetwork Expert, CCIE VOICE Written Cisco Certified Voice Professional, CCVP Cisco Certified Network Associate, CCNA

Experience

Senior Technical Lead - Minsal Project Entel

July 2013 – Present (1 year 7 months) Santiago Chile

Technical Lead of Unified Communication Network Optimization Team: Recommending improvements. Technical evaluation of new solutions. Failure Analysis.

Networking Engineer
Orange business services
July 2006 – July 2013 (7 years 1 month)Buenos Aires
Leader of networking and collaboration projects.
Design, implementation and support of Collaboration Solutions.
Pre-sales of Technologies Solutios.

Networking Engineer

Telenova Argentina

April 2003 – July 2006 (3 years 4 months)

Responsible of technical startup and maintenance of Telephony Services POPs.

IP-IVR deployment, configuration, startup and support.

Telephony pre-paid card system implementation.

Engineering Manager

DKA SA

January 2001 – April 2003 (2 years 4 months)Buenos Aires-Cordoba-Rosario-Mar del PLata-Mendoza

Manager of Engineer Team.

Leader of technical startup of a complex VOIP network (including billing).

Responsible of design, implementation and startup of LAN and WAN network infrastucture for voip network deployment.

Networking Engineer Manager

Cybertech SA

November 1997 – January 2001 (3 years 3 months) Mar del Plata

Responsible of design, technical startup and opetarion of ISP

Configuration and support of LAN, WAN and Voip infrastructure.

Networking Engineer

INIDEP (fishing research institute)

August 1996 – January 2001 (4 years 6 months)

Design, configuration and maintenance: servers, switches y routers

Networking Engineer

University of Mar del Plata.

March 1989 – January 2001 (11 years 11 months)

Design, configuration and maintenance: servers, switches y routers.

Technical representative in RIU (university's nationwide IP network).

Design and installation of data network in INIDEP (Instituto de Investigación y desarrollo Pesquero)

As lecturer: Internet tools, Unix and data Networks.

Languages

- English, Professional working proficiency
- Spanish, Native or bilingual proficiency

Education

Universidad Nacional de Mar del Plata Engineer, Electronic 1983 – 1993

Escuela Nacional de Educación Técnica Nro.1. Gral. Don José de San Martín Technic, Electromechanics 1976 – 1981